
Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation 
Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday, March 26, 2024, 4:00 pm 
Location: 

Sheridan Memorial Hospital   
Outpatient Center Conference Room 

 
1. Welcome and Call the Meeting to Order—President Rob Johnson 

 
2. Sheridan Memorial Hospital Update:  SMH Service Line Development 

and Grant Process—Kristen Czaban, SMH Director of Marketing & 
Communications, and Payton Gambill, SMH Grant Writer 

 
3. Foundation Annual Calendar Topics: 

a. Strategic Plan Review—Rob Johnson 
 

4. Philanthropic Story—Ada Kirven 
a. T. R. Shelby 
 

5. Consent Agenda (action)—Rob Johnson 
a. February 27, 2024 meeting minutes 
b. Checks, Transfers and Journal Entries for February 2024 

 
6. Foundation Reports 

a. Roadmap for Philanthropic Support of Support of SMH's 
Strategic Plan—Cody Sinclair 
i. Budget Update - $80k from TR Interest to Operation Account 

(pg. 20) (action) 
b. Donor Relations Update—Ada Kirven 

i. Updating Mammography Center – from Cancer Screening and 
Early Detection (pg. 19) (action)  

c. Community Coordination, Event & Volunteer Updates—Jasmine Slater 
 

7. Reports 
a. SMH Board of Trustee Report—Richard Garber 
b. SMH Physicians—Dr. Josh Scott 
c. SMH Auxiliary—Rosemary Rieder 
 

8. Other Business 
a. Next board meeting scheduled Tuesday, April 23, 2024 
 

9. Adjournment 



Strategic Framework 
May 2023

Value for the Customer --- Lead with Humility ---
Respect Every Individual

Focus on Process --- Embrace Scientific Thinking --- Flow and Pull Value ---
Assure Quality at the Source --- Seek Perfection

Create Constancy of Purpose --- Think Systemically

OUR
PATIENTS

M I S S I O N
To Serve our Community with 

Excellent Patient-Centered Care.

G U I D I N G  P R I N C I P L E S

CULTURAL ENABLERS

CONTINUOUS PROCESS IMPROVEMENT

ENTERPRISE ALIGNMENT

Provide compassionate 
and respec�ul care.

Wisely manage our resources 
and re-invest in our mission.

Hospital

HCAHPS

S T R A T E G I C  P R I O R I T I E S

Keep our pa�ents and employees safe 
and strive for zero preventable harm.

QUALITY

Provide �mely, equitable 
and reliable care.

SAFETYPATIENT EXPERIENCE SUSTAINABILITY

Ambulatory

CGCAHPS

Hospital

Star Ra�ng

Ambulatory

MACRA

Hospital

Zero Harm

Ambulatory

Zero Harm

Hospital Ambulatory

Health System Break Even

SMH Founda�on Mission: To cul�vate community involvement and support the hospital’s 
vision through advocacy, financial support, and stewardship.

H
ow

 w
e develop our PEO

PLE, how
 w

e

 solve problem
s and the behaviors for the 

culture w
e aspire to build.

1 



2023 Strategic Issues Review 
 
Five strategic issues are identified for the Foundation Board’s focus.  Each of these areas may be 
defined further by SMH’s Strategic Priorities:   
 
1. Relationship Development:  Design and develop a structured program which will nurture donors and 

expand the constituent data base by reaching out to past members and new contacts in the community. 
a. Governance Committee:  Designing policies that protect and promote donors.  Coordinate board recruitment 

to ensure the board recruits and retains leaders that represent a broad range of demographics (expertise, skills, 
connections, age, gender, etc.) within our community.  

b. Executive Committee:  Identify opportunities for the board to engage with one another to build strong 
connections with each other, the Foundation staff, hospital, hospital board, and community. 

c. Donor & Fundraising Development Committee:  Identify and solicit funds from external sources of support 
including, but not limited to: foundations, corporations, community organizations, and individuals. Identify and 
recruit community leaders to serve on the Donor and Fundraising Development Committee. Engage in Donor 
Development Cycle: Cultivation, Solicitation, & Stewardship. 

 
2. Communications and Marketing: The SMHF must educate and maintain its visibility within the 

community to ensure long-term support.  It must seek out opportunities to serve and promote the hospital. 
a. Donor & Fundraising Development Committee:  Engage in Donor Development Cycle: Cultivation, 

Solicitation, & Stewardship (thank you calls/cards to connect and educate community/donors).  Planning and 
implementation of fundraising events and campaigns.  Providing feedback on marketing materials for events 
and campaigns.   

 
3. Leadership Development:  Provide on-going leadership training for the staff, board of directors, and 

volunteers.  Encourage active participation with all entities to promote quality care to the community.  
a. Governance Committee:  Establish an annual calendar for board development and education. 
b. Finance Committee:  Educate board on the Foundation investments, funds, and financial status of the 

Foundation.  
c. Executive Committee:  Develop a process for an evaluation of the performance of the board.  Develop and 

oversee an orientation/mentorship program for new board members. 
d. Donor & Fundraising Development Committee:  Set priorities for fundraising efforts; evaluate plans and 

strategies; and present outcomes to the Board of Directors.  Encourage participation by the full Board of 
Directors in fundraising efforts. 

 

2 



 
 

4. Develop Quality Healthcare Fundraising:  Work closely with the hospital’s Board of Trustees and the 
leadership team to development fundraising efforts for priority healthcare initiatives. 

a. Governance Committee:  Ensure policies are updated to support fundraising efforts and Foundation staff. 
b. Donor & Fundraising Development Committee:  Review the fundraising plan to ensure progress toward 

annual and long-term funding goals of the SMH Foundation. 
 
5. Long-term Financial Plan:  Develop a plan which helps ensure SMH Foundation’s long-term financial 

viability. 
a. Finance Committee:  Ensure the financial goals established in the Foundation’s Investment Policy Statement 

(IPS) are being met. Maintain oversight of the investment of the Funds of the Sheridan Memorial Hospital 
Foundation in accordance with the Foundation’s IPS. 

b. Executive Committee:  Develop a strategic plan for the SMH Foundation. 
c. Donor & Fundraising Development Committee:  Set priorities for fundraising efforts; evaluate plans and 

strategies; and present outcomes to the Board of Directors, as appropriate. 
 

3 



Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation 
Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday, February 27, 2023, 4:00 pm 
Location: Sheridan Memorial Hospital   

Cafeteria Conference Room C 
 
PRESENT: Rob Johnson, Chuck Burgess, Ryan Franklin, Vicki Jorgenson, Richard Garber, 

Yvonne Gatley, Dr. Joshua Scott, Rosemary Rieder, Wendy Smith, Dr. William 
Doughty 

 
ABSENT: Sue Belish 
 
 
GUESTS: Cody Sinclair, Ada Kirven, Jasmine Slater, Liz Dearcorn, Lauren Martinsen, 

Karen Boedeker, Tommi Ritterbusch, Megan Ripley 
 
WELCOME: 
Rob Johnson called the meeting to order at 4:01 pm and welcomed everyone.  
 
SHERIDAN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL UPDATE – GAP/COMFORT CARE FUNDS – 
TOMMI RITTERBUSCH AND MEGAN RIPLEY 
Cody Sinclair introduced Tommi Ritterbusch, Director of Continuous Improvement, and Megan 
Ripley, Welch Cancer Center Manager. They explained how GAP and Comfort Care Funds are used 
to support patient needs.  
 
FOUNDATION ANNUAL CALENDAR TOPICS 
Rob Johnson gave an overview of the process for evaluating the Chief Development Officer. Cody 
received a glowing review from Mike McCafferty and Rob based on his outstanding work for the 
Foundation as well as Sheridan Memorial Hospital. 
 
Wendy Smith conducted an informal evaluation of board performance. After a brief discussion, 
board members highlighted areas of high performance and noted areas where improvement could 
be useful.  
 
PHILANTHROPIC STORY – LIZ DEARCORN 
Liz Dearcorn explained how an incredible gift for Behavioral Health from First Federal Bank & 
Trust came to fruition. She shared their excitement in partnering with Sheridan Memorial Hospital 
and being an example for other financial institutions and local businesses.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA (Action): 
Rob Johnson presented the two items on the consent agenda (January 23, 2024 meeting minutes and 
January 2024 Checks, Transfers, and Journal Entries) and called for a motion. There were no 
questions or concerns. 
  

YVONNE GATLEY MOVED TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA; RYAN 
FRANKLIN SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

4 



FOUNDATION REPORTS 
 
REVIEW/APPROVE FORM 990 2022 (ACTION) 
Cody Sinclair gave an overview of the Form 990 for 2022 (July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023) and 
showcased the great year of contributions highlighted in the document. 
 

WENDY SMITH MOVED TO APPROVE THE FORM 990 2022; VICKI 
JORGENSON SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
ROADMAP FOR PHILANTHROPIC SUPPORT OF SMH’S STRATEGIC PLAN – 
CODY SINCLAIR 
Cody Sinclair shared the Behavioral Health and Emergency Department Project leadership and 
project management summaries as well as the specific budget/timeline projections. 
 
DONOR RELATIONS UPDATE – ADA KIRVEN 
Ada Kirven shared Fund Development Plan report and expressed it was a wonderful month in 
January. She reviewed GAP Funds Process and recommended approval of several changes. 
 

CHUCK BURGESS MOVED TO APPROVE THE GAP FUNDS PROCESS AND 
FORMS AS PRESENTED; RICHARD GARBER SECONDED THE MOTION. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 

Ada reviewed the Clinical Education Scholarship Program, which has awarded $600,000 cumulatively 
since the program was established in 2001. She shared a letter of gratitude from one of the scholarship 
recipients, which emphasized the eagerness to share learned skills with other team members at 
Sheridan Memorial Hospital. The updated process and forms were presented for approval. There were 
no comments or questions. 

 
YVONNE GATLEY MOVED TO APPROVE THE UPDATED CLINICAL 
EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIP PROCESS; RYAN FRANKLIN SECONDED 
THE MOTION. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
COMMUNITY, EVENT & VOLUNTEER UPDATES – JASMINE SLATER 
Jasmine Slater shared her work with Brittany Goodvin and Marketing to coordinate communication 
around Behavioral Health. Two new volunteers have been successfully on boarded, and others are in 
the process. She is excited to celebrate volunteers during April’s Volunteer Appreciation Month. 
 
REPORTS  
SMH BOT REPORT – RICHARD GARBER 
Richard Garber shared that the TCU is on track to hit net income projections. He expressed his 
gratitude for individuals such as Tommi and Megan for giving insight into how funds are used to 
help our community in so many ways. 
 
SMH PHYSICIANS – DR. JOSHUA SCOTT 
Dr. Scott shared excitement from the physicians regarding the masquerade ball. Not only were they 
given a chance to raise funds, they were given a wonderful opportunity to mingle and collaborate 
amongst each other.  
SMH AUXILIARY – ROSEMARY RIEDER 

5 



Rosemary Rieder shared the Auxiliary has selected new officers for their board, as well as a new Board 
Member, Kathy Harris. She is excited to bring insight from the GAP program back to the Auxiliary. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS: 
Rob shared his elation for Cody’s nomination for the Community Champion Award presented by 
the Sheridan Chamber of Commerce. The banquet will be held February 28th. 
 
With no other business, the next Board meeting will be Tuesday, March 26, 2024, at 4 pm in SMH 
Outpatient Conference Center. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
With no further matters to come before the Board, Rob Johnson adjourned the meeting at 5:10 pm.  
 
Lauren Martinsen, Recorder 
 
 
 

Vicki Jorgenson, Foundation Board Secretary  

6 



  Thursday, March 21, 2024 12:23 PM GMT-06:00   1/3

Sheridan County Memorial Hospital Foundation
Check Detail
February 2024

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT

OPERATIONS CHKG #6721 18-FFSB

02/01/2024 Check 4382 SMH Foundation Reimbursement for Nose Whistles R -163.40

Reimbursement for Nose Whistles 163.40

02/02/2024 Check DC AHP 2024 Membership Renewal (Cody/Ada/Liz) R -1,797.00

2024 Membership Renewal (Cody/Ada/Liz) 1,797.00

02/07/2024 Check 4387 Jasmine Slater Volunteer Program Reimbursement R -122.43

Volunteer Program Reimbursement - Walmart 47.43

Volunteer Program Reimbursement - Cottonwood Kitchen 75.00

02/07/2024 Check 4388 Mohatt, Johnson & Godwin, 
LLP

FY24, 3rd Quarter Billing R -2,150.00

FY24, 3rd Quarter Billing 2,150.00

02/07/2024 Check 4389 Chamber of Commerce Inv. 86670 - Annual Membership R -165.00

Inv. 86670 - Annual Membership 165.00

02/08/2024 Check DC Amazon. Com Office Supplies R -62.88

Labels x6000, Staples x10,000 62.88

02/09/2024 Check 4383 SMH Misc. Invoice #6804, 2024.01 R -31,625.92

Invoice #6804, 2024.01 Wages 31,041.97

Invoice #6804, 2024.01 Supplies 24.39

Invoice #6804, 2024.01 Donor Recognition 420.77

Invoice #6804, 2024.01 Partner Program 138.79

02/19/2024 Check 4384 Sheridan Press-
Subscription Service

Invoice #0029454, 2024.01 Papers R -147.60

Subscription Service, 2024.01 Papers 147.60

02/19/2024 Check 4385 Alphagraphics Inv # 20357 R -230.14

Inv # 20357 Stationary –Classic Crest Linen 8.5 x 11 Avon Brilliant 
White #24 –Quantity: 2500

230.14

02/19/2024 Check 4386 PDC Painting Contractor Office Painting R -620.00

Office Painting 620.00

02/27/2024 Check DC U.S. Postal Service 3 Rolls of stamps R -204.00

3 Rolls of stamps 204.00

02/27/2024 Check DC Walmart Toner Cartridges x4 R -730.94

Toner Cartridges x4 730.94

PROGRAM CHKG #03-930011-16

TEMP RESTRICTED PROGRAM FUNDS

Behavioral Health

02/05/2024 Check 10990 AHP Invoice #51230, #51231, #51232 R -5,035.00

Invoice #51230, Kirven Conference Fees 1,545.00

Invoice #51232, Dearcorn Conference Fees 1,545.00

Invoice #51231, Slater Conference Fees 1,945.00

02/07/2024 Check 10991 SMH Misc. 2023.12 SMH BH Fund Request R -51,023.66

7 



  Thursday, March 21, 2024 12:23 PM GMT-06:00   2/3

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT

SMH BH Invoice 179769 13,910.18

SMH BH Invoice 180666 8,701.11

SMH BH Invoice 3530 787.50

SMH BH Invoice 180668 24,172.36

SMH BH Invoice 179793 3,452.51

02/07/2024 Check 10992 SMH Misc. 2024.02 SMH BH Fund Request R -
178,017.76

SMH BH Invoice ASI013918 1,300.00

SMH BH Invoice ASI013943 2,519.00

SMH BH Invoice NZ64724 12,869.18

SMH BH Invoice PD40464 11,096.80

SMH BH Invoice PF08779 31,974.28

SMH BH Invoice 181654 69,701.02

SMH BH Invoice 182385 28,365.70

SMH BH Invoice 12262594 42.25

SMH BH Invoice 12262677 66.90

SMH BH Invoice 182380 10,743.71

SMH BH Invoice 182363 9,338.92

Cancer Center

WCC Patient Comfort Care

02/19/2024 Check 10998 SMH Comfort Care WCC Comfort Care Funds for Monthly Projects R -5,000.00

SMH WCC Comfort Care Fund Budget # 1000-207250 5,000.00

Cancer Screening

Cancer Screening Early Detect

02/07/2024 Check 10994 SMH Misc. Ultrasound Reimbursement, Patient 301473 R -51.88

301473 51.88

02/19/2024 Check 10997 SMH Misc. Cancer Screening Reimbursement, Patient 324028 R -2,344.97

Cancer Screening Reimbursement, Patient 324028 2,344.97

02/27/2024 Check 10999 SMH Misc. Cancer Screening Reimbursement, Patient 324028 -101.10

Cancer Screening Reimbursement, Patient 324028 101.10

02/27/2024 Check 11001 Wyoming Breast Cancer 
Initiative

Cups4Cups WBCI Partnership at SMH Sidewalk Cafe 2024 -125.00

Cups4Cups WBCI Partnership at SMH Sidewalk Cafe 2024 125.00

Clinical Ed Endowment Income

02/05/2024 Check 10986 Trisha Kula FY24 Clinical Education Scholarship -65.00

FY24 Clinical Education Scholarship 65.00

02/05/2024 Check 10987 Cheryl Sodergren FY24 Clinical Education Scholarship -157.85

FY24 Clinical Education Scholarship 157.85

02/05/2024 Check 10988 McKenzie Hayes FY24 Clinical Education Scholarship R -1,920.00

FY24 Clinical Education Scholarship 1,920.00

02/05/2024 Check 10989 Hanneah Passini FY24 Clinical Education Scholarship R -391.00

FY24 Clinical Education Scholarship 391.00

02/27/2024 Check 11000 McKenzie Hayes FY24 Clinical Education Scholarship -72.08

FY24 Clinical Education Scholarship 72.08

8 



  Thursday, March 21, 2024 12:23 PM GMT-06:00   3/3

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT

COVID-19 Fund

02/07/2024 Check DC Walmart Employee snack cart for February R -550.55

Employee snack cart for February 550.55

Equipment

02/07/2024 Check 10995 SMH Misc. Invoice #520859312 R -65,734.00

Helmsley Ultrasound Project, Invoice #520859312 65,734.00

GAP Program

02/08/2024 Check DC Amazon. Com Reading Glasses x50 - Patient Comfort Care R -48.75

Reading Glasses x50 - Patient Comfort Care 48.75

Hospice of The Big Horns

02/07/2024 Check 10993 SMH Misc. SMH #4560-630430: Hospice Books - Hospice Educational Materials for 
Patients & Families

R -478.00

SMH #4560-630430 Hospice Books - Hospice Educational Materials for 
Patients & Families

478.00

UNRESTRICTED PROGRAM FUNDS

Transfer for Operations

02/01/2024 Check DC Channel Craft Nose Whistles @$1x140 R -163.40

Nose Whistles @$1x140 163.40

02/29/2024 Check DC Blackbaud Transaction 
Fees

February 2024 Transaction Fees R -20.79

February 2024 Transaction Fees 20.79

Unrestricted-Greatest Need

02/09/2024 Check 10996 SMH Misc. Invoice #6804, 2024.01 R -289.79

Invoice #6804, 2024.01 Employee Lounge Project 289.79

9 



  Thursday, March 21, 2024 12:24 PM GMT-06:00   1/3

Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation
Journal Entries Last Month

February 2024

TRANSACTION 
TYPE

DATE NUM MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT DEBIT CREDIT

Journal Entry 02/29/2024 JE  02.29 LM MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Professional Fees $125.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Professional Fees:Dues $125.00

$125.00 $125.00

Journal Entry 02/29/2024 JE 02.29 LM 
2

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Office Expenses:Supplies/Other $232.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Office Expenses:Postage and 
Delivery

$232.00

$232.00 $232.00

Journal Entry 02/29/2024 Bishop 02.24 
AQ

DAD Bishop Dialysis Endowment:Realized Gain (Loss) $0.00

Other Investment Income:Bishop Endowment Fd:Realized Gains/Losses $0.00

DAD Bishop Dialysis Endowment:Unrealized Gain (Loss) $10,889.37

Other Investment Income:Bishop Endowment Fd:Unrealized Gains/Losses $10,889.37

DAD Bishop Dialysis Endowment:Bishop Endowment Income $890.25

INVESTMENT INCOME:Dividends- Bishop Endowment $880.71

INVESTMENT INCOME:Interest - Bishop Endowment FF $9.54

Other Investment Income:Bishop Endowment Fd:Realized Gains/Losses $0.00

DAD Bishop Dialysis Endowment:Bishop Endowment Income $0.00

DAD Bishop Dialysis Endowment:Realized Gain (Loss) $0.00

PROGRAM CHKG #03-930011-16:TEMP RESTRICTED PROGRAM 
FUNDS:Dialysis Unit:Bishop Dialysis Endowment Distr

$0.00

DAD Bishop Dialysis Endowment:Bishop Endowment Income $0.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment Service Fees:Taxes - 
Foreign

$0.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment Service Fees:Bishop 
Endowment Fd

$0.00

$11,779.62 $11,779.62

Journal Entry 02/29/2024 Cardiac 02.24 
AQ

record monthly transactions DAD Husman Trust - Dialysis & Cardiac Care:Realized Gain (Loss) $0.00

record monthly transactions Other Investment Income:DAD - Husman Trust -Cardiac:Realized Gains/Losses $0.00

record monthly transactions DAD Husman Trust - Dialysis & Cardiac Care:Unrealized Gain (Loss) $172,963.17

record monthly transactions Other Investment Income:DAD - Husman Trust -Cardiac:Unrealized Gains/Losses $172,963.17

record monthly transactions DAD Husman Trust - Dialysis & Cardiac Care:DAD Husman Trust - Cardiac Care 
Principal

$0.00

record monthly transactions DAD Husman Trust - Dialysis & Cardiac Care:DAD Husman Trust Income $5,263.14

record monthly transactions INVESTMENT INCOME:Dividends - DAD Husman TR Cardi $5,164.47

record monthly transactions INVESTMENT INCOME:Interest - DAD Husman TR - Card $98.67

record monthly transactions - LTd 
Partnership Distribution

INCOME OTHER:PTP Distributions $0.00

record monthly transactions Other Investment Income:DAD - Husman Trust -Cardiac:Realized Gains/Losses $0.00

record monthly transactions DAD Husman Trust - Dialysis & Cardiac Care:DAD Husman Trust Income $0.00

record monthly transactions MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment Service Fees:Taxes - 
Foreign

$0.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment Service Fees:DAD - 
Husman Trust - Cardiac

$0.00

Funds transferred from Husman Dialysis, 
combining accounts

DAD Husman Trust - Dialysis & Cardiac Care:DAD Husman Trust Income $0.00

Funds transferred to Husman Cardiac 
Care, combining accounts

DAD Husman Trust - Dialysis $0.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment Service Fees:Taxes - 
Foreign

$0.00

$178,226.31 $178,226.31

Journal Entry 02/29/2024 Gifting Acct 
02.24 AQ

DAD Husman Trust - Dialysis:Realized Gain (Loss) $0.00

DAD Husman Trust - Dialysis & Cardiac Care:DAD Husman Trust Income $0.20

DAD Husman Trust - Dialysis:Operating Income $0.00

INVESTMENT INCOME:Dividends - DAD Husman TR Dialy $0.00

INVESTMENT INCOME:Interest - DAD Husman TR Dialys $0.00

Other Investment Income:DAD - Husman - Dialysis:Unrealized Gain (Loss) $0.00

DAD Husman Trust - Dialysis:Unrealized Gain (Loss) $0.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment Service Fees:DAD - 
Husman TR - Dialysis

$0.00

DAD Husman Trust - Dialysis:Operating Income $0.20

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment Service Fees:Taxes - 
Foreign

$0.00

$0.20 $0.20

10 



  Thursday, March 21, 2024 12:24 PM GMT-06:00   2/3

TRANSACTION 
TYPE

DATE NUM MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT DEBIT CREDIT

Journal Entry 02/29/2024 Nursing 02.24 
AQ

DAD Nsg Educational Endowment:Realized Gain (Loss) $0.00

Other Investment Income:Nursing Educational Endow:Realized Gains/Losses $0.00

DAD Nsg Educational Endowment:Scholarship Income $1,361.49

INVESTMENT INCOME:Dividends -Scholarship Fun $1,311.48

INVESTMENT INCOME:Interest - Scholarship $50.01

Other Investment Income:Nursing Educational Endow:Unrealized Gains/Losses $16,257.56

DAD Nsg Educational Endowment:Unrealized Gain (Loss) $16,257.56

DAD Nsg Educational Endowment:Scholarship Income $0.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment Service Fees:Taxes - 
Foreign

$0.00

DAD Nsg Educational Endowment:Scholarship Income $0.00

PROGRAM CHKG #03-930011-16:TEMP RESTRICTED PROGRAM 
FUNDS:Clinical Ed Endowment Income

$0.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment Service Fees:Nursing 
Scholarship Endow

$0.00

DAD Nsg Educational Endowment:Realized Gain (Loss) $0.00

Other Investment Income:Nursing Educational Endow:Realized Gains/Losses $0.00

$17,619.05 $17,619.05

Journal Entry 02/29/2024 FIB Invest 
02.24 AQ

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $1,602.69

INVESTMENT INCOME:Dividends - FIB $1,602.69

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment Service Fees:FIB - 
Investments

$939.28

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $939.28

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $64,089.86

Other Investment Income:FIB - Investment Account:Unrealized Gains/Losses $64,089.86

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $0.00

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $0.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment Service Fees:FIB - 
Investments

$0.00

FIB-Investment- Operating Fund $0.00

Other Investment Income:FIB - Investment Account:Realized Gains/Losses $17.94

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $17.94

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $0.00

Other Investment Income:FIB - Investment Account:Realized Gains/Losses $0.00

$66,649.77 $66,649.77

Journal Entry 02/29/2024 FIB OP 02.24 
AQ

FIB-Investment- Operating Fund:Operating Fund Income $4,319.99

INVESTMENT INCOME:Dividends - FIB Operating Fd $4,319.99

FIB-Investment- Operating Fund:Operating Fund Income $481.28

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment Service Fees:FIB - 
Opertaing Fund

$481.28

FIB-Investment- Operating Fund:Unrealized Gain (Loss) $9,390.76

Other Investment Income:FIB - Operating Fund Investment:Unrealized 
Gains/Losses

$9,390.76

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $0.00

FIB-Investment- Operating Fund:Operating Fund Income $0.00

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $0.00

FIB-Investment- Operating Fund:Operating Fund Income $0.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment Service Fees:FIB - 
Opertaing Fund

$0.00

$14,192.03 $14,192.03

Journal Entry 02/29/2024 Pledge 02.24 
AQ

To adjust Pledges Pledges Receivable:Pldgs Rec - Healthy Garden $0.00

To adjust Pledges Pledges Receivable:Pldgs Rec - Golf Tournament $0.00

To adjust Pledges Pledges Receivable:Pldgs Rec - Membership Fund $0.00

To adjust Pledges Pledges Receivable:Pldgs Rec - Unrestricted-Great $0.00

To adjust Pledges Pledges Receivable:Pldgs Rec -The Link Partners $0.00

To adjust Pledges Pledges Receivable:Pldgs Rec - Transitional Care $0.00

To adjust Pledges DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - Golf Tournament $0.00

To adjust Pledges DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - Healthy Garden $0.00

To adjust Pledges DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - Membership Fund $0.00

To adjust Pledges DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - Unrestricted Great $0.00

To adjust Pledges DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - The Link $0.00

To adjust Pledges DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - Transitional Care $0.00

To adjust Pledges February 2024 DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - Behavioral Health $100,000.00

To adjust Pledges February 2024 Pledges Receivable:Pldgs Rec - Behavioral Health $100,000.00

To adjust Pledges Pledges Receivable:Pldgs Rec - Hospice of BH's $0.00

To adjust Pledges DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - Hospice $0.00

$100,000.00 $100,000.00

Journal Entry 02/29/2024 02.2024 Retained Earnings $3,446,563.08

Permanent Restricted Net Assets $20,200.00

11 



  Thursday, March 21, 2024 12:24 PM GMT-06:00   3/3

TRANSACTION 
TYPE

DATE NUM MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT DEBIT CREDIT

Restricted Net Assets $2,633,360.00

Unrestricted Net Assets $793,003.08

$3,446,563.08 $3,446,563.08

TOTAL $3,835,387.06 $3,835,387.06

12 



Fund Development Plan Report, FY23, Month Ending 2/29/2023 

Important Dates— 
 

 Tuesday, March 26 Foundation Board Meeting, 4 pm, Outpatient Conf Center 
 Wednesday, March 27 Board of Trustee Meeting, 4 pm, Cafeteria Conf A/B 
 Tuesday, April 23 Foundation Board Meeting, 4 pm, Outpatient Conf Center 

 
 
Activities: 

1. February 2024 Gift Overview, 501 Gifts for Various Funds, Behavioral Health and TCU Pledges 
 
 

Monthly Cash to Bank $18,775.50 
Pledge Payments Received $3,662.50 

New Cash/Stock $10,705.00  
Employee Partner Gifts  $4,408.00  

 
 
 
Memorial and Honor Gifts for Last Month
 Bonnie Nuss, Hospice 
 Eric Destefano, Pediatrics 
 Nancy A. Kosine, Hospice 

 
 
 
New Donors this Fiscal Year 

FY24 July-Feb 272 $22,043 
  
FY23 July-June 367 $269,180 
 
FY22 July-June 318 $240,349 
 
FY21 July-June 237 $132,828 

 
 
 
Major Gifts Received, $2,000 or more 

1. John F. Ritterbusch, M.D. $5,000.00 
2. Dr. and Mrs. Tim J. Scott $2,000.00  

  

13 



Monthly Financial Summary Report
Chuck Burgess, Foundation Board Treasurer

Total Cash Assets Balance Forward 1/31/2024 17,477,537.45$    Increase/Decrease
1 Total Income (breakout below) 2/29/2024 146,554.52$         

2
New Cash & Pledges,  $115,113.00
Investment Income,  $31,441.52

3 Operation Expenses (professional fees) 2/29/2024 (39,460.66)$          
4 Program Distributions to SMH 2/29/2024 (306,186.39)$        
5 Total Fund Raising Expenditures 2/29/2024 (5,160.00)$            
6 Investment Unrealized Gain/Loss 2/29/2024 254,827.14$         

$17,528,112.06 $50,574.61

Values % of Holdings
FIB Operational 2/29/2024 1,014,121.75$      10%
FIB Unrestricted 2/29/2024 2,029,656.20$      20%
DAD Nursing Scholarship Endowment 2/29/2024 888,702.91$         9%
DAD Bishop Dialysis Endowment 2/29/2024 579,548.44$         6%
DAD Husman Trust - Dialysis & Cardiac Care 2/29/2024 5,688,294.85$      56%

Total Investment Assets $10,200,324.15 100%

Month
Feb-24 $10,200,324.15
Jan-24 $9,933,480.01
Dec-23 $9,972,322.29
Nov-23 $9,572,247.47
Oct-23 $9,055,525.07
Sep-23 $9,593,106.99
Aug-23 $9,934,889.04
Jul-23 $10,209,845.10
Jun-23 $10,058,739.62
May-23 $9,618,006.58
Apr-23 $9,768,115.89
Mar-23 $9,816,727.43
Feb-23 $9,628,766.81
Jan-23 $9,963,119.12
Dec-22 $9,422,830.67

February 2024 Financial Overview

Total Assets

Investments - FIB, D.A. Davidson & TDA

Projects on Agenda for Review
1. Budget Update (action)

Recommended Fund:

·  TR Interest Fund, pg.20, $80,000

2. Updating Mammography Center (action)

Recommended Fund:
·  Cancer Screening and Early Detection, pg.19

14 



Behavioral Health
     *Pharmacy/Respiratory Move
     *Pediatrics Move/Remodel
     *Med-Surg Move/Remodel
     *EmPATH & Crisis Stabilization Unit
Emergency Department Update

Total

Proposed Funding
Wyoming SLIB Board Funding (Behavioral Health)
Wyoming SLIB Board Funding (Emergency Department)
Sheridan County
Foundation Gifts/Pledges through 2/29/24
Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation Fund Raising Remaining

Total
2/29/2024

$15,000,000

Roadmap for Philanthropic Support of SMH's Strategic Plan
SMH Foundation Mission: To culvate community involvement and support the hospital’s vision through advocacy, financial support, and 
stewardship.

FY24 - FY25

$14,000,000

$1,000,000

$15,000,000

$5,900,000
$480,000

$2,500,000
$4,548,236
$1,571,764

15 



Cash Basis  Thursday, March 21, 2024 01:16 PM GMT-06:00   1/1

Sheridan County Memorial Hospital Foundation
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget FY24 - FY24 P&L

July 2023 - February 2024

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET

Income

Budget Transfer Operating Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00

Budgeted Operating Transfers 240,000.00 400,000.00 -160,000.00 160,000.00 60.00 %

BudgetTransf Oprtn-Invest Fund -240,000.00 0.00 -240,000.00 240,000.00

Total Budget Transfer Operating Funds 0.00 400,000.00 -400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 %

Total Income $0.00 $400,000.00 $ -400,000.00 $400,000.00 0.00 %

GROSS PROFIT $0.00 $400,000.00 $ -400,000.00 $400,000.00 0.00 %

Expenses

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounting 6,450.00 8,600.00 -2,150.00 2,150.00 75.00 %

Advertising & Marketing 1,635.00 2,500.00 -865.00 865.00 65.40 %

Credit Card Fees 912.67 1,500.00 -587.33 587.33 60.84 %

Insurance 800.00 820.00 -20.00 20.00 97.56 %

Office Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

Books & Subscriptions 230.00 -230.00 230.00

Computer Support 16,424.30 16,900.00 -475.70 475.70 97.19 %

Postage and Delivery 4,092.84 5,000.00 -907.16 907.16 81.86 %

Printing and Reproduction 5,242.17 7,800.00 -2,557.83 2,557.83 67.21 %

Supplies/Other 2,763.82 1,500.00 1,263.82 -1,263.82 184.25 %

Total Office Expenses 28,523.13 31,430.00 -2,906.87 2,906.87 90.75 %

Professional Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dues 2,684.00 3,000.00 -316.00 316.00 89.47 %

Education/Seminars 5,039.98 4,000.00 1,039.98 -1,039.98 126.00 %

Legal Fees 2,120.00 1,000.00 1,120.00 -1,120.00 212.00 %

Total Professional Fees 9,843.98 8,000.00 1,843.98 -1,843.98 123.05 %

Professional Fees for Services 198,440.42 330,000.00 -131,559.58 131,559.58 60.13 %

Recognition Program 0.00 0.00 0.00

Donor Recognition Expenses 3,438.86 6,300.00 -2,861.14 2,861.14 54.59 %

Partner Program 3,383.15 6,150.00 -2,766.85 2,766.85 55.01 %

Special Events 473.30 500.00 -26.70 26.70 94.66 %

Total Recognition Program 7,295.31 12,950.00 -5,654.69 5,654.69 56.33 %

Travel Expenses 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00

Volunteer Programs 1,458.72 3,200.00 -1,741.28 1,741.28 45.59 %

Total MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS 255,359.23 400,000.00 -144,640.77 144,640.77 63.84 %

Total Expenses $255,359.23 $400,000.00 $ -144,640.77 $144,640.77 63.84 %

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -255,359.23 $0.00 $ -255,359.23 $255,359.23 0.00%

NET INCOME $ -255,359.23 $0.00 $ -255,359.23 $255,359.23 0.00%

16 



17 



18 



19 

l81530
Highlight



20 

l81530
Highlight



21 

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight



22 



23 

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
1



24 

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
4

l81530
Typewriter
3

l81530
Typewriter
5



25 

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
6



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 


	2024_02_27 FND Board Minutes.docx
	REPORTS
	SMH PHYSiCIANS – dr. joshua scott
	Dr. Scott shared excitement from the physicians regarding the masquerade ball. Not only were they given a chance to raise funds, they were given a wonderful opportunity to mingle and collaborate amongst each other.
	SMH AUXILIARY – ROSEMARY RIEDER
	OTHER BUSINESS:
	Rob shared his elation for Cody’s nomination for the Community Champion Award presented by the Sheridan Chamber of Commerce. The banquet will be held February 28th.
	With no other business, the next Board meeting will be Tuesday, March 26, 2024, at 4 pm in SMH Outpatient Conference Center.
	Lauren Martinsen, Recorder
	Vicki Jorgenson, Foundation Board Secretary


